ubject ¥€ 3 s
Thie materizl m‘:,,_?e_?:'? efen G

. - —_— ——

Ah1oh Yeatliets Tvace™
Zrewdou of Inforxation ACY .-

P A pu—

VIA FAX (202-326-2050)
John Stipple, Jr., Esq. L
Assistant Director, Premerger Notification Division YT
Federal Trade Commission I
Washington, D.C. 20580 - - A

Dear Mr. Stipple:

in connection with the following:
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John Stipple, Jr., Esq.
October 4, 1991
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premerger Notification and Report Forms under the Hart-Scott-
Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 (the "act").

We understand, based on separate informal telephone
vipiac by supoe i e s mdetee e =

i
{
are subject to the approval of the RTC, are treated for purpeses
of the Act as transfers "from a Federal agency", which under
(- Sartinn 72 fc) (4)Y nftha Aot avn Avammd Fuom dhe oond__
ke rcra and 1n e relate ocumentation),
although authorized under applicable corporate law by the
directors of Yl will have also been approved by the RTC
pursuant to its internal procedures relating to the resolution of
UiSpUSLLIUVLS VY WS W1ll Ve Ccunsliderea exempt ITrom tne riiing
requirements as transfers by a Federal agency.
'_."‘“‘

R '3 < ~ — d

A u ﬂ-—‘—L il
e A N e WA e e AM e WA LA XUU. a1ave -
regarding the issues ralsea 1% %h

is letter.

truly yours,






